From:  Gupta, Aloke

Sent: 4/27/2011 2:54:33 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: Meet re SM Bill Adjustments

Meredith:

I need to check if you are able to move up the meeting to 2 or 2:30 if needed. Don't change plans until |
re-confirm, depending on your response.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission
O: 415.703.5239
aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Gupta, Aloke

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:58 PM
To: 'Dietz, Sidney'

Subject: Meet re SM Bill Adjustments

Sid:

To follow up on your call, could we do the meeting at 3pm. | have scheduled a room and sent invites
tentatively. | assume this is only about billing issues. The technical issues should be handled per the
data request sent minutes ago. Thanks.

Aloke Gupta

California Public Utilities Commission

O: 415.703.5239
aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov
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